

Mr. Wema Olu
P.O Box 23145 Nairobi
Tel: +254 770 123 456
Email: olu.wema@strathmore.edu

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To gain varied experience in the legal sector though I am especially interested in Environmental law.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2021 – to date **Strathmore University**
Bachelor of Laws – 3rd year student
Second Upper Class honors

2017 –2020 **Nairobi School**
Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (K.C.S.E) Grade: B+
English B+

Commented [IM1]: •Contact details – ensure that you include your mobile no. and email address for ease of communication between you and recruiters.
•International students can include nationality
Please do not share your ID no.,
You can include your LinkedIn link here if you have one

Commented [IM2]: Ensure that you include your grade or expected honors. If you're an ongoing student, include your year of study and current grade

Commented [IM3]: Include your KCSE mean, English grade
Some companies use these details to shortlist candidates

KEY SKILLS

- Interpersonal skills developed through participation in Moot court competitions and basketball while in high school.
- Excellent communication skills sharpened through debate and class presentations.
- Research skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

April - June 2023 **High Court of Kenya, Eldoret, Uasin Gishu County**
Environmental Department
Judicial attachment
Responsibilities

- Drafted judgments
- Drafted legal documents
- Learned the procedure in court and arranging files.

April – June 2021 **Thomas Barnados Home**
Voluntary service- 200hrs

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Mobilized my classmates while on campus to plant 1000 trees in Karura Forest.

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY SKILLS

Microsoft: Word, Excel, Power BI

LANGUAGES (*omit English and Kiswahili if you've gone through the 844 system*)

Chinese-Mandarin (Intermediate)

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Member of Community Outreach Programme (2021 - to date)
- Member of the Strathmore Legal clinic at Strathmore University from 2021

LEADERSHIP POSITIONS HELD

- Basketball team captain in Nairobi School (2018)

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Graphic design
- Swimming and Travelling
- Photography
- Research

REFEREES

1. **Jeff Juma**
Mentor,
Strathmore University,
jjeff@strathmore.edu
Mobile No: +254 712 345 678
2. **Meenal Jum**
Creative Lead
Redhouse
M.jum@rhouse.com
Mobile No: +254 723 456 789
3. **Craig Lindt**
Lecturer,
Strathmore University
Clindt@strathmore.edu
Mobile No: +254 731 234 567